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Zander Lategan

From: Zander Lategan
Sent: Thursday, 20 November 2025 4:52 PM
Subject: 2025 APC – Release of Admission Letters

 

RELEASE OF 2025 APC ADMISSION LETTERS 

 
20 November 2025 

Dear Training Officers and Training Office Administrators, 
 
We are pleased to inform you that the process of releasing the 2025 APC Admission Letters to eligible 
candidates has commenced. 
 
We kindly request your assistance in sharing this information on your platforms to ensure broader awareness 
among candidates. 
 

Please note: 
 

 

The mailer attaching APC admission letters is currently in progress, and not all candidates will 
receive their letters simultaneously. 
 

 

Some eligibility matters are being attended to, and letters may take a few more days to reach 
candidates. 
 

 

We kindly ask candidates not to raise a query with SAICA about their admission letter (before 25 
November 2025) as this will detract from the team’s ability to complete this process. 
 

 

Should you not receive an admission letter by 25 November 2025, please reach out to the Exams 
Department by emailing Support@saica.co.za. 
 

 
Thank you for your continued support and cooperation. 
 
Kind regards, 
Examinations Department 
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